
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Alan Coyle 
10 August 2009 16:12 
Andy Conway 

Subject: FW: CASE 3: HILTON CAR PARK; CASE 4: THE TRUE AND PROPER VALUATION 
OF THE CHANGE ORDER No.1 

Attachments: draft - dispute resolution case 3.DOC; draft - dispute resolution case 4.DOC 

Regards 

Alan Coyle I Financial Services I City Development Team I Level 2/5 Waverley Court I 4 East Market St EH8 8BG I 
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk I 
Phon Mobile 

From: Stewart McGarrity [mailto:Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 10 August 2009 14:33 
To: Gill Lindsay; Marshall Poulton; Alan Coyle 
Subject: FW: CASE 3: HILTON CAR PARK; CASE 4: THE TRUE AND PROPER VALUATION OF THE CHANGE ORDER 
No.l 

All, 

In case you have time to read them before 5:30pm - attached are the brief written comments from McGrigors on 
DRPs 3 and 4 received today. 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile••••• 

From: Houston, Anne [mailto:Anne.Houston@mcqriqors.com] On Behalf Of Nolan, Brandon 
Sent: 10 August 2009 09:31 
To: Dennis Murray 
Subject: CASE 3: HILTON CAR PARK; CASE 4: THE TRUE AND PROPER VALUATION OF THE CHANGE ORDER No.l 

Dennis 

I confirm that I will be attending the meeting later this morning and attach herewith 2 one page notes of the above 
matters as requested. 

Kind regards. 

Brandon 

Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
for McGrigors LLP 

DDI +44 (0) ----· 
Fax +44 (0) •••• 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 248 6677 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number 50300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 
word "partner" we mean a member of McGrigors LLP. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLLP 116 and registered office 2 
Donegal! Square East, Belfast BT1 5HB) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP is 
open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a 
member of McGrigors Belfast LLP. 

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 
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